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Re: Proposed UNC Modification 0191 — “Discontinuance of Code Credit Rules”

Dear Julian,

RWE Npower supports Proposed UNC Modification 191. As pointed out in the Draft Modification Report,
the recent raft of Credit Code Modifications has largely removed all reference to the Code Credit Rules in
the UNC. It therefore makes sense to remove the remaining references to the Code Credit Rules from
the UNC and we agree that doing so should assist in the avoidance of confusion in the future.

If you wish to discuss any points raised in this response further, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,
Chris Hill

Gas Codes Analyst
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